
510 W. Mercer St., P.O. Box 479, Dripping Springs, Texas 78620-0479 
Phone 512.858.3000 www.dsisdtx.us Fax 512.858.3099 

Date___________________ 

Solicitation Number_________________ 

Addendum # ______________________ 

NOTICE TO OFFERORS 

This notice serves as ADDENDUM #_____ for Solicitation Number __________________________________ 

______________________________________________________. This addendum is being issued for 
informational and clarification purposes pertaining to the above referenced solicitation: 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

All other terms and conditions for this solicitation shall remain the same. 

Please execute the Acknowledgment below and return with your response. If you response has already been 
mailed, please return this addendum by fax 512.858.3099 or in a separate envelope (with revised response as 
applicable) clearly marked with the Solicitation number, closing date and “ Addendum #_______ in the lower 
left hand corner. 

Michelle Lyons 

Purchasing Coordinator 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Acknowledgement: 

Company Name_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature ________________________________________________________________________ 

Printed Name ________________________________________________Title __________________________ 
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CSP 22-23-007 DSISD NETWORK REFRESH SSMS / SSMS 

Addendum 1 CSP 22-23-007 

LIST OF QUESTIONS - (Answers in red) 

1. Is there an exception to this question if DNA would not be needed in our solution we are
providing?  We are going to provide an alternate to Cisco but our solution does not work with
Cisco DNA. (If no exceptions and an alternate solution is not compatible with Cisco DNA, no
need to answer the other questions, this will disqualify us)
**If the bidding entity submits a bid for equivalent equipment not listed, they must ensure all
equipment meets or exceeds specifications and compatibility with existing systems for models
listed in this bid In addition, if the proposer submits a solution other than Cisco, proposer must
show in detail how their products will seamlessly and completely integrate with Cisco DNA
Center and the district’s current implementation.
As stated in the RFP, while equivalent hardware is acceptable, any solution must be able to
completely integrate with Cisco DNA Center.

2. General Clarification: Have any predictive heatmap exercises for facilities that are in scope been
performed in the last 24 months?
No.

3. General Clarification: Have any RF Surveys for facilities that are in scope been performed in the
last 24 months?
No.

4. General Clarification: Does Dripping Springs ISD have feedback, positive or negative for the
existing wireless infrastructure?

a. Pain points, challenges, feature sets that are useful, etc.
b. What is working, what is not working, etc.

No. 

5. Data Request: To-scale Floor plans/elevations for in-scope facilities
The district will not provide floor plans or elevations. The CSP contains all necessary
information for the response.

6. Data Request: Marked up Floor plans/elevations identifying all APs, MDF and IDF locations for all
in-scope facilities (precision desired but approximate mark-up placement is acceptable)
The district will not provide floor plans or elevations. The CSP contains all necessary
information for the response.

7. Data Request: Most recent Wireless RF Survey data for all in-scope facilities, where available
The district will not provide survey data. The CSP contains all necessary information for the
response.

8. Data Request: Most recent Predictive heatmaps for all in-scope facilities, where available
The district will not provide heatmaps. The CSP contains all necessary information for the
response.



CSP 22-23-007 DSISD NETWORK REFRESH SSMS / SSMS 

 
9. Are you currently centralized with their VLAN architecture? In other words, are you 

tunneling all of your wireless traffic back to the core via controllers and/or CAPWAP or 
do you have all VLAN’s present on edge switches?  
As stated in the CSP, the district will be handing the software configurations so this is not 
likely relevant to the bid, but we are planning on tunneling traffic back rather than having 
VLANs on the edge switches. 

 
10. How many indoor/outdoor AP’s 

Please refer to the CSP Attachment A for indoor/outdoor AP quantities.  
 

11. Will any cabling be requited? 
No. 
 

12. Ceiling heights? 
Variable. A lift will be needed where specified in the CSP. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




